CITY OF VANCOUVER
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

MEMORANDUM
November 30, 2005
TO: Vancouver City Council
FROM: Mayor-Elect Sullivan
SUBJECT: Reinstatement and Appointment of Standing Committees

| RECOMMEND the Standing Committees be reinstated and the following be appointed for the

term December 5, 2005 to December 8, 2008:

Standing Committee on Transportation and Traffic
(9:30 a.m., Tuesday - once or twice a month)
Councillor B.C. Lee (Chair)

Councillor Elizabeth Ball (Vice-Chair)

Mayor Sam Sullivan

Councillor Suzanne Anton

Councillor David Cadman

Councillor Kim Capri

Councillor George Chow

Councillor Heather Deal

Councillor Peter Ladner

Councillor Raymond Louie

Councillor Tim Stevenson

Standing Committee on City Services and Budgets
(9:30 a.m., Thursday - scheduled weeks)
Councillor Peter Ladner (Chair)

Councillor Raymond Louie (Vice-Chair)
Mayor Sam Sullivan

Councillor Suzanne Anton

Councillor Elizabeth Ball

Councillor David Cadman

Councillor Kim Capri

Councillor George Chow

Councillor Heather Deal

Councillor B.C. Lee

Councillor Tim Stevenson



Standing Committee on Planning and Environment
(2:00 p.m., Thursday - scheduled weeks)
Councillor Suzanne Anton (Chair)
Councillor Kim Capri (Vice-Chair)

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
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